
From: Elliot Berke <eberke@berkefarah.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 9:17 PM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Subject:

Please see Designation of Counsel attached. As this covers this covers the same allegations 
contained in MUR 7830, we stand by the response made to it with respect to this MUR as well. 
Thanks. 

Elliot S. Berke
Managing Partner
Berke Farah LLP

eberke@berkefarah.com
http://www.berkefarah.com

This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please advise by return e-mail and delete immediately without reading forwarding to others.  The
following statement is provided pursuant to U.S. Treasury Department Regulations:  This
communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by a taxpayer for the
purpose of avoiding penalties that the Internal Revenue Service may impose on the taxpayer.
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.berkefarah.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CCELA%40fec.gov%7Ce4b8de97dd414f15487508d95ba31e12%7Cee91fa706c9d45e0bb084a355de91010%7C0%7C0%7C637641578475332649%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=gebaiEudgNLaYK%2BymxSkBXe1DVv2MRkKhZz3pQdrigE%3D&reserved=0
kross
Received



FEDERAL ELECfiON COMMISSION 

1050 First Stree~ NE 
• Wasbingto~ DC 10463 

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 

EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923 
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lice#: ~~'"; Offi:.;__:i;j { ~ Os oC Fax#: 

Mobile#: I 
E-mail: e w {llt, { w rv.-e_ ~/' ~ CJWVl 

The above--named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notificatiom and other communications from the Commission and to act on my bebalfbcfoie the Commission. 

(Signature - R6poodent/Agentfl'reasura-) 

""Ji•~ ~e/.c,..n 
(Name - Print) 
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Home#: ________ Mobile#: _______ _ 
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